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3D MARINE LOGISTICS GROUP
UNIT 38401
FPO AP 96380-8401

				IN REPLY REFER TO:
						5210
						G-1


From:	Commanding General, 3d Marine Logistics Group
To:	Directives Control Point

Subj:	ONE YEAR EXTENSION LETTER FOR 3D MARINE LOGISTICS GROUP ORDER [ Number & Title]

Ref:	(a)	SECNAVINST 5215.1E CH-1

Encl:	(1) Annual Review Sheet

1.  In accordance with reference (a) paragraph 4(e), a one year extension is granted for 3d Marine Logistics Group Order [Order number and Title] beyond the six year mandatory revision, in accordance with the reference, paragraph 4E.

2.  This order is current until [date].

3.  The point of contact for this matter is Major Veronica A. Tijerina, G-1 Deputy, 3d Marine Logistics Group at Defense Switched Network (315) 637-2451.



	J. H. UM
	Chief of Staff
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